| ROBERT E. LAUTH GEOLOGICAL CONSULTANT

960 East Second Ave. - P.0O. Box 776 - Durange. Colorado 81301
AC 303-247-0025

April 16, 1975

Mr. Emery C. Arnold, Supervisor

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
1000 Rio Brazos Road

Aztec , New Mexico 87401

Re: Well Lacation
Saguaro 0il Company
No. 1 Tenneco-Santa Fe
NUNW Sec. 31 T18N R8W NMPM
McKinley County, New Mexico

Dear Emery:

Enclosed are six (6) copies of the Application to Drill
plus surveyor's plat for the above captioned well.

A State plugging Bond has been obtained by the operator.
If another is needed let me know and I'll make sure you have it
shortly.

Upon approval would you kindly send an approved copy to the

vaperatDr in Farmington, New Mexico and a copy ta me at the above

Letterhead address.

Thank you

Very truly yours,

/%? AN E aQo.&é;

Rnbert E. Lauth CPG

Encl.
copy .Tenneco & Saguaro



